From: Brausch, Rick

To: _; Movassaghi, Maziar; Maziar@dtsc.ca.gov
Cc: william.craven@sen.ca.gov

Subject: Re: meet re SSFL?

Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 4:32:24 PM

Dan

I haven't had chance to talk to Maziar about this. I'll try to speak with him in the morning and call you on cell. I
should have some time.
Rick

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Daniel O Hirsch

To: Rick Brausch <RBrausch@dtsc.ca.gov>

To: Maziar Movassaghi <MMovassa@dtsc.ca.gov>
To: Maziar Movassaghi <Maziar@dtsc.ca.gov>
Cc: Bill Craven <william.craven@sen.ca.gov>

Sent: 6/15/2009 9:37:47 AM
Subject: meet re SSFL?

Hi Maziar and Rick,

I am to be in Sacramento for meetings Wednesday with DTSC technical
staff on SSFL. I was wondering if the two of you might be able to

meet with me and Bill Craven briefly to discuss where things stand
with regards the NASA effort at land transfer, the Consent Order
process, the contradictory signals from the RPs re SB990, and other
issues important to keeping the SSFL cleanup on track.

Possible times for us would be late afternoon Wednesday or Tuesday; or
early morning Wednesday; or anytime Thursday morning. I'll be driving
up from LA tomorrow, without ability to check email after tonight. My

cell is | | | G-

Best wishes,

Dan
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